Inter Office Memorandum

Bristol Fire

Department

To: Steven Contente, Town Administrator
From: Michael DeMello, Fire Chief
cc: File
Date: February 11, 2025
Re: License Recommendation, February 26 Council Meeting
The fire department has reviewed the license request presented as follows

1. Bingo

Karl Antonevich for VFW Post 237
850 Hope St.

Second Thursday of each month

April 10, 2025 to September 1 1, 2025 from 5:30pm-1 0:00pm

There is no objection to the granting of said license provided

applicable laws, codes, ordinances, and/or other compliancy

the appilicant is compliant with all
requirements.

21 9335002

60 11

v

"QISHE

Qi o o ALY
i S0 N

)



